

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE  
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE**

**LCB File No. R008-16**

January 12, 2016

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: NRS 679B.130 and 690B.023

A REGULATION relating to insurance; amending the requirements for evidence of auto liability insurance to allow for electronic format

**Section 1. NAC 690B.060 is hereby amended to read as follows:**

NAC 690B.060 *1.* A card constituting evidence of insurance ~~must conform to the following standards~~ *may be provided in the following formats:*

*(a) Upon request of the insured and to the extent available, an image capable of displaying in a readable manner the information required by NRS 690B.023 and section 2 of this regulation on a mobile electronic device; or*

*(b) ~~The~~ A card ~~must be~~ not larger than 8 1/2 x 5 1/2 inches and not smaller than 3 3/8 x 2 1/8 inches ~~that contains in not less than 8-point bold type the:~~*

~~2. The card must contain:~~

~~(a) In not less than 8-point bold type the:~~

- (1) Name of the policyholder;
- (2) Name of the insurer;
- (3) Applicable company code issued by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners or any successor organization;
- (4) Year, make and complete identification number of the insured vehicle;

- (5) Number of the policy; and
- (6) Term of the insurance, including, without limitation, the day, month and year on which the policy becomes effective and expires.

***2. In either format, the evidence of insurance must contain:***

***(a) The applicable company code issued by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners or any successor organization.***

(b) A company logo ~~{type printed on the card or a watermark}~~ or other ~~{embedded}~~ marking which makes the card difficult to counterfeit, reproduce, or alter.

(c) A telephone number to verify coverage or report a claim.

(d) The statement “This card has been approved by the Nevada Commissioner of Insurance.”

(e) A statement indicating that the card is not valid for more than a specific number of days, not to exceed 60 days, if a temporary card.